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File #: 95-49 Version: 0 Name: merit system commission

Type: Executive Orders Status: Introduced

File created: 12/6/1995 In control: County Executive

On agenda: 12/11/1995 Final action: 12/11/1995

Title: ﬁ{geggpointing Tyree Varnado to the Merit System Commission for a term to expire December 31,

Appointing Jody Smith to the Merit System Commission, to fill a vacant position occasioned by the
resignation of Kay Waldo Barnes, for a term to expire December 31, 1996.
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TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE

CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: KATHERYN J. SHIELDS

DATE: DECEMBER 6, 1995

RE: REAPPOINTMENT AND APPOINTMENT OF THE MERIT
SYSTEM COMMISSION

| hereby reappoint Tyree Varnado to the Merit System Commission
for a term to expire December 31, 1999. A copy of his resume is attached.

| hereby appoint Jody Smith to the Merit System Commission, to fill
a vacant position occasioned by the resignation of Kay Waldo Barnes , for
a term to expire December 31, 1996. A copy of her resume will follow.

Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive

Date:
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